_Smmn_m_m:m Adams

From: Liezel Lotriet <liezel@groupmeridian.co.za>
Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2024 15:34

To: Magdalene Adams

Cc: CTN Orders; Query @ Groupmeridian
Subject: Invoicing 27.11.2024

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Printed

Hi Magdalene,

Your invoices will be short because Shorties and Diamonds could not be invoiced.

Canyou please advise if there is stock Benjamin White Rum and Titos as stock reserving against item ledger.

Regards,

S01263318- SHORTIES |\_83 ledger

ESMGBWR

Current General Benjamin White Rum

Gin Society Blue - reserved against TO - ns

S01261909
S01261769

S01263404 - Diamonds -1 liner FULL order

Gin Society Orange - NS — Reserved against TO-

C06X750



S01262306
S01263559
S01265565

S01264846 - Big Daddy's Epping - Partial - Item ledger
INCTIVO NV Current Tito's Vodka C12X750 1 1T A

x| = Liezel Lotriet
Customer Service Supervisor
Meridian Wine Distribution

T: +27 (0)861 113 959 | M:

We Support Responsible Drinking | Electronic Mail Disclaimer

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorised to receive it. If you are not the recipient,
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.



